

MODIFICATION P245 –ALTERNATIVE DRAFT LEGAL TEXT

SECTION S: SUPPLIER VOLUME ALLOCATION (version 18.0)

2.8 Long Term Vacant

Amend paragraph 2.8.3 as follows:

2.8.3 The criteria for determining whether a Supplier may treat a Non Half Hourly Metering System for which it is responsible as Long Term Vacant includes the requirements set out below and any further requirements set out in BSCP504:

- (a) the Non Half Hourly Data Collector responsible for such Non Half Hourly Metering System has made two visits (in accordance with the applicable timescales specified in BSCP504~~not less than three months and not more than seven months apart~~) to the property on which the Non Half Hourly Metering System is situated for the purpose of obtaining Metered Data and has been unable to obtain access to the Non Half Hourly Metering System to obtain such Metered Data;
- (b) the Non Half Hourly Data Collector has notified the Supplier (in the manner and form required by BSCP504) of such visits and of its failure to obtain access to the Non Half Hourly Metering System; and
- (c) the Supplier has proactively in accordance with BSCP504 used its utmost reasonable endeavours to identify the owner and/or occupier of the property upon which the Non Half Hourly Metering System is situated where such owner and/or occupier is unknown and has attempted to gain access for the purpose of obtaining Metered Data.

Amend paragraph 2.8.5 as follows:

2.8.5 A Supplier who treats or intends to treat a Non Half Hourly Metering System for which it is responsible as Long Term Vacant shall also have in place processes, as required by BSCP504, to ascertain whether the Non Half Hourly Metering System can continue to be treated as Long Term Vacant. BSCP504 shall as a minimum contain the following requirements to ascertain whether the Non Half Hourly Metering System can continue to be treated as Long Term Vacant:

- (a) the Non Half Hourly Data Collector responsible for such Non Half Hourly Metering System shall make at least one visit ~~every seven months~~(in accordance with the applicable timescale specified in BSCP504) to the property on which the Non Half Hourly Metering System is situated for the purpose of obtaining Metered Data and be unable to obtain access to the Non Half Hourly Metering System to obtain such Metered Data;
- (b) the Non Half Hourly Data Collector shall notify the Supplier (in the manner and form required by BSCP504) of such visits and of its failure to obtain access to the Non Half Hourly Metering System; and
- (c) the matters set out in paragraph 2.8.3 (c).

ANNEX S-2: SUPPLIER VOLUME ALLOCATION RULES (version 15.0)

4.3 Non Half Hourly Data Collection

Amend paragraph 4.3.20 as follows:

4.3.20 For the purposes of paragraph 4.3.19, the Effective From Settlement Date for the use of an Estimated Annual Consumption (EAC_{KR}) of zero value shall be the earlier of:

(a) the date of the first visit referred to in Section S2.8.3 (a) in respect of which the appropriate notification referred to in Section S2.8.3(b) was given to the Supplier that no access to the metered Metering System "K" had been obtained by the relevant Non Half Hourly Data Collector; or

(b) if the Supplier receives notification from an owner and/or occupier of a property on which the metered Metering System "K" is situated that electricity is or will no longer be consumed on the property, ~~the date of the notification or~~ the last date from on which electricity ~~is~~will no longer be consumed on that property (whichever is the later) (which shall be treated for the purposes of this paragraph 4.3.20 as the "last consumption date"), provided that:

(i) Metered Data (as described in BSCP504) is also received for the last consumption date ~~at the date or effective date of such notification;~~

(ii) the ~~date of this receipt~~ last consumption date is ~~within seven months~~ within the applicable timescales specified in BSCP504 ~~prior to the date of the first visit specified in paragraph (a) and the Supplier has received the notification referred to in Section S2.8.3(b) in relation to such visit;~~ and

(iii) Section S2.8.2 does not apply and the Supplier has complied with any relevant requirement in BSCP504 relating to the treatment or entitlement to treat the metered Metering System K as Long Term Vacant.